
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Walsh, Marieke <MWalsh@globeandmail.com>
Sent: October 16, 2020 2:57 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Baylis medical

In addition to the below questions, can you please clarify the role of Baylis medical in the government’s contract with
FTI professional? Please acknowledge receipt.

Marieke Walsh | Reporter, Ottawa
c: 613.407.1316 | t: @MariekeWalsh | e: mwalsh@globeandmail.com 

From: Walsh, Marieke
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2020 2:34 PM
To: 'fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)' <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; 'Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)' <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: Baylis medical

Hey there,
Happy Friday. Can you please clarify whether the government of Canada has contracted Baylis medical to provide
ventilators or any other PPE or medical devices? Additionally is there any federal funding going indirectly to Baylis
Medical? Finally, if Baylis has been contracted for any work, can you please tell me what the contracts are for and/or
whether the company is involved in any government work at all?
My deadline is 4 pm
Thanks,
Marieke
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